



LAURENT DE VLEESCHOUWER
MOTION GRAPHIC DESIGNER

www thegrop.com

✉ laurent.dv@hotmail.com

☎ +44 (0) 7 706 96 33 98

in Laurent De Vleeschouwer

S groptilau

📷 thegrop

📺 thegrop

📍 London, UK

LANGUAGES

FRENCH



ENGLISH



DUTCH



SOFTWARE

🎥 CINEMA 4D

🌀 X-PARTICLES

🌀 ADOBE CC SUITE

🎨 SUBSTANCE PAINTER

👤 ZBRUSH

SHOWREEL

vimeo.com/248381879

Motivated motion designer with experience in advertising, branding and editing, I am comfortable in both small and big environments and bring smiles to the office.

Primarily into 3D motion graphics, adept at modelling, sculpting, rigging, texturing, animation, and enhancing the results in post-production.

WORK EXPERIENCE

2018
2017 - Now

FALL OFF THE WALL

Junior Motion Graphic Designer
DRTV advertising (Sky, NowTV, etc.)

2017
2016 - 2017

SASSY FILMS

Junior Motion Graphic Designer
Branding, advertising, in-house content, explainer videos (Rubiks, Easyjet, etc.)

2016
2015-2016

POMM

Graphic Designer
Layout of the Android app P0mm.

2015
2015

BLINK

Motion Designer (Intern)
Range of 2D animations (Ogilvy, etc.)

EDUCATION

2015
2017 - Now

ESIAJ

Bachelor's Degree with Honours
Computer Graphics, VFX and Animation

2017
2016 - 2017

MUSIC CONSERVATORY

Undegraduate Degree
Piano

2016
2015-2016

PISGAH HIGH SCHOOL

Exchange Student Diploma
Exchange student year in Pisgah, MS, USA

2015
2015

C. CARDINAL MERCIER

CESS (Belgian A Levels Diploma)
Secondary School